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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal - Services Contract for Race Operator Services for Fairgrounds Auto Race Program - Dated August 13, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

1. Response Submission Deadline has been extended seven (7) days.
	August 13, 2025	Release Request for Proposal
	August 22, 2025 @ 1:00 p.m.	RECOMMENDED Pre-Proposal Meeting
	August 29, 2025 @ 10:00 a.m.	Deadline for Submitting Questions
	September 17, 2025 @ 3:00 p.m.	Response Submission Deadline
	September 2025	Issue Notice of Intent to Award
	September 29, 2025 (estimated)	Contract Award

2. COMPETENCY OF CONTRACTORS - MINIMUM THREE (3) YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AND OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS: Proposals will only be considered from Contractors which have been engaged in the business of performing the Work as described in this Solicitation. Contractors must be able to produce evidence that they have an established satisfactory record of performance for a minimum of three (3) years and have sufficient financial support, equipment, and organization to ensure that they can satisfactorily execute the services if awarded a contract. The term 'equipment and organization' as used herein shall be construed to mean a fully equipped and well-established company in line with the best business practices in the industry and as determined by the proper authorities of the County.
3. Track Rental
Race Track rental, along with any other fairgrounds rentals, are handled through a separate reservation process outlined on our website at https://www.elpasocountyfair.com/p/other. Liability insurance is required for commercial events. Individual/private rentals do not require insurance.
4. Kitchen Rental
Kitchen rentals during the Auto Races are exempt from the race contract and are paid directly to the Fair & Events Center. The Contractor may charge the vendor an additional vendor fee if food is being served during the event.


El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 
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  Addendum #1 - September 4, 2025
· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 16-17 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following:
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Completed W9
· Questionnaire
· Exhibit 1-4
· Fee Proposal
· Financial Interest Statement
· Required Documentation


If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation, the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Who takes care of pit grading and maintenance?
1a. Grading of the pit entrance road is handled by the contractor or whomever the contractor designates to prepare the racetrack prior to each scheduled race. General mowing and maintenance of the facilities is handled by county fairgrounds staff. We do have a licensed detention pond in the pit area that has specific guidelines and annual inspections that must be adhered to. Any work in that area must be discussed with the County.  

2. What are the fees for water, water truck, and relative equipment to prep the track?
2a. This is negotiated separately between the contractor and the Department of Public Works. The water truck is owned by DPW, and we cannot permit its use or access to the DPW well for water.

3. Would there be a discounted rental rate for the fair races since the promoter would only be taking in the pit pass revenue?
3a. For the auto races that happen during the County Fair, those will be negotiated separately, and the Fair will pay the Contractor for those auto races.

4. What would need to be replaced at the track if this was to be awarded to a new promoter? What would stay and what would need to be replaced?
4a. Equipment that would likely leave if the existing contractor were not awarded would be the scoring loop installed at the starting line of the track. This was paid for and installed by the contractor. If the scoring loop is necessary, the new promoter would be responsible for installing a new one in close coordination with the County. We have multiple utility lines that run through that area. The water truck, access to water, and use of a county-owned grader is provided by DPW as part of separate negotiations/agreement. The fairgrounds do not provide the use of any type of drag, conditioner, or scarifier. We only have implements suitable for equestrian arena use, not hard-packed clay.

The items that would remain in place are the traffic light signals, audio systems, and the sheep’s foot roller. The sheep’s foot roller would still need to be pulled by equipment large enough to do so; the equipment to pull the roller is not provided by the fairgrounds.

5. Are there still fees for rained-out races?
5a. If the race is cancelled two hours or more prior to the advertised start time, no fee will be charged. If it is cancelled within two hours prior to the advertised start time, the Contractor shall pay a facility cancellation fee of $350. If the event has started and been cancelled in the first two hours of the advertised start of the event, and the Contractor gives rainchecks to the participants, the Contractor shall pay the full fee. Rainout makeup dates must be predetermined in the race schedule dates: no additional rain dates will be scheduled. Race makeup dates will be the same race fee as regular race dates.

6. Is there no possibility of having any races in the month of July?
6a. Due to the preparations for the County Fair, we will not have auto races during the month of July.

7. If the promoter wants to upgrade the race track and pay for it, would that need to go through a bidding process or just have prior approval through the county?
7a. No changes can be made to the grounds without prior written approval from the County. Before any approval is considered, the contractor would need to present a scope of work for the proposed project outlining the need, cost associated, and general justification for the upgrade. This would then be considered by fairgrounds staff, discussed with the Department Director, and require approval by County Attorneys.

8.  If an exhibit does not apply to our business, for example, Exhibit 2, does it still need to be sent in the final RFP? If yes, it still needs sent in, can we apply N/A to the document?
8a. All submitters shall submit all exhibits completed and signed in order to be considered responsive. Exhibit 2 requires the submitter to check either “I Do Certify” or “I Do not Certify”. A signature of the duly authorized official must be present on the document.

9. In the RFP the fee proposal is to be submitted in a separate sealed envelope. Do you want this sent to Arron Bermea Associate Procurement Specialist El Paso County Financial Services Contracts and Procurement Division 15 E. Vermijo Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903 If not to Arron than where should it be sent? Since it is required to be sent to a physical address, it will not be in the electronic RFP submission, is that correct?
9a. All fee proposals are to be submitted through Bidnet in a separate sealed digital envelope.


Signature below indicates that the applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered a section of the Request for Proposal, and therefore, this signed document shall be considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION
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	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
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Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 
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	Email:
	Phone: 
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